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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)
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	952-4911
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	MHSA Prevention & Early Intervention for Culture-Based Access/Navigation Specialist and Peer Support Program

	February 11, 2011

	MHSA Prevention & Early Intervention for Culture-Based Access/Navigation Specialist and Peer Support Program
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on March 1, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT March 1, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare/Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Jeannine Geare/Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4911 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 952-4911

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


questions/additional information
Scope of Work

1. What does the Department mean in the RFP when they say the Community Health Workers "act as change agents" (on page 27) within their naturally occurring social networks?
By definition, “Change Agents” act as a liaison between the agency’s program and the Community support system to better serve consumers and family members.  In addition, the role of this “Change Agent” is to assist the agency in developing and implementing the program; the program will encourage and pursue system transformation within each cultural group based on the needs of the consumers and family members.
2. What does the statement in the 4th bullet mean?  The statement is: “Bi-cultural and bi-lingual CHW for underserved communities as recruited for being respected leaders/representatives from those communities (Southeast Asian, Latino, Native American, African American, and other underserved communities).” Does this mean that the Department is expecting the Executive Directors of local CBO’s to be Community Health Workers? 
No, the County is not seeking for an executive director of an organization to be the Community Health Worker.  It is up to the Organization to decide the recruitment of their staff for this program.  The County does expect that staffing, for this program, reflect the community it serves culturally and linguistically.  Staff should be culturally aware and have knowledge of the community it serves.
3. Regarding bullet number 7: (“Collaborations with primary care clinics…”) what primary care clinics are receiving MHSA funds?  We don’t know that any local clinics are receiving such funds and if bidders are expected to partner with them, we would like to start the conversation with them, if that is permissible. 

At this moment there are no primary clinics receiving MHSA funding, the County is currently working on an RFP to contract with primary care providers to serve our consumers and their families funded through MHSA.  The intent of this program is that all organization providers work collaboratively with other community and faith based organizations, including County, Law enforcement, educational institutions, employment agencies etc. 
Exhibit B

4. Is a separate budget, including budget narrative, needed for each subcontractor?
The lead organization can subcontract a portion of its services to another organization and identify contractor and expenses in the budget under the “Special Expenses” section and identify the contractor and expenses in the budget narrative.  Your proposal should have one budget followed by a budget narrative for each fiscal year.
Other

5. Other than the funding stated in the RFP, will the Department be providing other travel resources for the project? 
The County itself will not be providing travel resources, it will be the responsibility of the contracted provider to decide the type of services offered.  If the program offers bus tokens or other modes of transportation and request reimbursement from the County, these expenses should be identified within the budget – these expenses can be identified under the “Special Expense” section of the line item budget and explained in the narrative.
6. Is there a page limit on the RRP responses? 

There is no page limit to your responses within the proposal.  It is recommended that your proposal be specific in identifying its programs approach in development and implementation to serve the target population.
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